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WEEE: Contacts of the national authorities, updated September 2019 

 

 

 

Country Code National Authority Implementing Law National Register of producers of EEE Producer Responsibility 
Organisations (PROs)/ 

Producer Collective Scheme(s) 

Austria AT Bundesministerium  für 

Nachhaltigkeit und Tourismus 

Stubenbastei, 5 

A - 1010 Wien 

e-mail: abt.52@bmlfuw.gv.at 

 

Internet: 

http://www.bmlfuw.at/greentec/ab 

fall- 

ressou rcen/elektroaltgerate.html 

WEEE Ordinance 

http://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/greentec/abfall- 

ressourcen/abfall-ressourcen/abfall- 

alttastenrecht/awg-verordnungen/eagvo.html 

edm.gv.at  

Belgium BE OVAM (Flemish Region) 

Stationsstraat 110 

B-2800 Mechelen http://www.ovam.be •  

 

 

DSD (Soil and waste department) 

Walloon Region) 

Avenue Prince de Liège 15 

B-5100 Jambes 

http://www.environnement.wallonie.be 

http://www.environnement.wallonie.be 

OVAM: Waste and materials act VLAREMA: 
https://navigator.emis.vito.be/mijn-navigator?woId=43991 
 
 
 
 
DSD: http://environnement.wallonie.be/ under "déchets - 
législation" 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

www.beweee.be Recupel  

 

  Bruxelles Environment (Brussels 

Region) 

Avenue du Port 86 C  

1000 Brussels 

https://environnement.brussels/ 

BRUDALEX: https://environnement.brussels/ "wetgeving" 
or "législation" 
 

  

 

mailto:abt.52@bmlfuw.gv.at
http://www.bmlfuw.at/greentec/abfall-ressourcen/elektroaltgerate.html
http://www.bmlfuw.at/greentec/abfall-ressourcen/elektroaltgerate.html
http://www.bmlfuw.at/greentec/abfall-ressourcen/elektroaltgerate.html
http://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/greentec/abfall-ressourcen/abfall-ressourcen/abfall-alttastenrecht/awg-verordnungen/eagvo.html
http://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/greentec/abfall-ressourcen/abfall-ressourcen/abfall-alttastenrecht/awg-verordnungen/eagvo.html
http://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/greentec/abfall-ressourcen/abfall-ressourcen/abfall-alttastenrecht/awg-verordnungen/eagvo.html
http://www.ovam.be/
http://www.environnement.wallonie.be/
http://www.environnement.wallonie.be/
http://www.environnement.wallonie.be/
http://www.environnement.wallonie.be/
https://navigator.emis.vito.be/mijn-navigator?woId=43991
http://environnement.wallonie.be/
http://www.beweee.be/
https://environnement.brussels/
https://environnement.brussels/
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Country Code National Authority Implementing Law National Register of producers of EEE Producer Responsibility 
Organisations (PROs)/ 

Producer Collective Scheme(s) 

Bulgaria BG 1. Ministry of Environment and 

Water 

Waste Management and Soil Protection 

Directorate 

Wide spread waste management and 

control department 

Address: 1000 Sofia, 22 Maria Luiza 

Blvd. 

2. Executive Environment Agency 

Directorate Environmental Monitoring 

Waste Management Department 

Address: 1618 Sofia, 136 Tsar Boris III 

Blvd. 

ORDINANCE ON WASTE ELECTRICAL AND 

ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT (Adopted with a Decree of 

the Council Of Ministers № 256 dated from 13.11.2013, 

promulgated - State Gazette, issue 2 from 19.11.2013) 

http://www.moew.government.bg/ 

http://www.eea.government.bg 

1. GreenTech, 

http://greentechbg.com/; 

2. ELTECHRESOURCE, 

http://eltechresource.com/; 

3. NOORO, http://nooro.eu/; 

4. Transins Techno 

Recycling Company, 

http://www.transinsweee.co 

m/; 

5. ECOBULTEH, 

http://www.ecobultex.com/; 

6. Electroopolzotio-rjavane 

http://elektroopolzotvoriava 

ne.com/ 

7. Teneco Recycling 

http://teneco-recycling.com 

Croatia HR Ministry of Environment and  

Energy (www.mzoe.hr) 

Radnička cesta 80, HR - 10 000 Zagreb 

Phone: +385 1 3717-111 

Fax: +385 1 3717-149 DIRECTORATE 

FOR ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

ASSESSMENT AND SUSTAINABLE 

WASTE MANAGEMENT 

Phone: +385 1 3717-125 

Fax: +385 1 3717-135 

E-mail: okolis.otpad@mzoe.hr 

Croatian Agency for Environment 

and Nature (Agency) 

(www.hqop.hr) 

Radnička cesta 80, HR - 10 000 Zagreb 

Phone: +385 1 4886 840 
Fax: +385 1 4826 173 
E-mail: info@azo.hr 

 

 

 

Act on Sustainable Waste Management 
(OG No. 94/13.73/17, 14/19)  

Ordinance on the management of waste electrical and 

electronic equipment (OG No. 42/14, 48/14, 107/14, 

139/14, 11/19) 

Ordinance on waste management (OG No. 
117/17,) 

The Fund keeps a register of producers / 

importers who place EEE on Croatian 

market and who are obliged to pay EE 

waste management fee (the fee paid by 

producers of EEE when placing EEE on the 

market of the Republic of Croatia, intended 

to cover the expenses of separate 

collection and treatment of WEEE) to the 

Fund. 

With each placement of EEE on the market 

the producer has to submit to the Fund a 

prescribed report form, until the 5th of the 

current month for the previous month. 

Additionally, producers are obliged to 

submit to the Fund information in 

accordance with Annex X of the WEEE 

Directive in MS Word document form 

(official form is not prescribed yet). 

Furthermore, EEE producers are obliged to 

report once a year to the Agency. 

The registration is free of charge and lasts 

forever. 

The Fund is a legal person 

having public authorities who 

carries out activities in the field of 

EE waste management 

coordination. Fund collects all 

information related to producers, 

collection operators and recovery 

operators. 

Collected data Fund annually 

forwarded to the Agency which 

prepares annual reports on EE 

waste management. 
Producers pay prescribed fee per 
kg of EEE placed on the market 
to Fund which pays collection 
operators and recovery operators 
for collection or recovery, also per 
kg of WEEE. 

The system covers collection of 

WEEE from registered persons 

and from natural persons too 

(from households). 
 

 

http://www.moew.government.bg/
http://www.eea.government.bg/
http://greentechbg.com/
http://eltechresource.com/
http://nooro.eu/
http://www.transinsweee.com/
http://www.transinsweee.com/
http://www.ecobultex.com/
http://elektroopolzotvorjavane.com/
http://elektroopolzotvorjavane.com/
http://teneco-recycling.com/
mailto:okolis.otpad@mzoe.hr
http://(www.hqop.hr)/
http://narodne-novine.nn.hr/clanci/sluzbeni/2014_04_42_782.html
http://narodne-novine.nn.hr/clanci/sluzbeni/2014_04_42_782.html
http://narodne-novine.nn.hr/clanci/sluzbeni/2014_09_107_2078.html
http://narodne-novine.nn.hr/clanci/sluzbeni/2014_02_23_426.html
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Country Code National Authority Implementing Law National Register of producers of EEE Producer Responsibility 
Organisations (PROs)/ 

Producer Collective Scheme(s) 

Croatia HR 

Environmental protection and 

energy efficiency Fund (Fund) 

(www.fzoeu.hr) 

Radnička cesta 80, HR - 10 000 Zagreb 

Phone: +385 1 5391 800 

Fax: +385 1 5391 810 

E-mail: kontakt(@fzoeu.hr 

  

WEEE can be given to collection 

operator, to seller and to 

collection center (Contacts and 

addresses). 

Currently, the Fund is only model 

of collective scheme that “brings 

together” producers, end users 

(consumers), collection operators 

and WEEE treatment operators 

and producers who paid the 

prescribed fee to the Fund, has 

no further obligations in 

connection with the collection and 

treatment of WEEE. 

Cyprus CY Ministry of Agriculture, Rural 

Development and Environment 

Department of Environment 

1498 Nicosia tel: 0035 722 408937    

fax: 0035 722 774945 

email: 

director@environment.moa.gov.cy 

apapanastasiou@environment.moa.gov

.cy  

http://www.moa.gov.cy/environment 

Waste Law 2011-2016 

Waste WEEE Regulation ΚΔΠ 73/2015 
And  ΚΔΠ 337/2017 

Department of Environment 

http://www.moa.gov.cy/environment 

WEEE Cyprus Ltd 

Tel +357 7000 9333 

Fax +357 22586001  

 

e-mail: 

admin@weeecyprus.com.cy 

www.weeecyprus.com.cy  

  

 

http://www.fzoeu.hr/
mailto:kontakt@fzoeu.hr
http://www.fzoeu.hr/docs/kontakti_i_adrese_sakupljackih_centara_ee_2015_v1.pdf
http://www.fzoeu.hr/docs/kontakti_i_adrese_sakupljackih_centara_ee_2015_v1.pdf
mailto:director@environment.moa.gov.cy
mailto:apapanastasiou@environment.moa.gov.cy
mailto:apapanastasiou@environment.moa.gov.cy
http://www.moa.gov.cy/environment
http://www.moa.gov.cy/environment
http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/environment/environmentnew.nsf/All/FBDCBA0166BEB201C225802F003AD23F?OpenDocument
http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/environment/environmentnew.nsf/All/9CB7751845A8B02EC22580E2003870EC?OpenDocument
http://www.cylaw.org/KDP/data/2017_1_337.pdf
http://www.moa.gov.cy/environment
mailto:admin@weeecyprus.com.cy
http://www.weeecyprus.com.cy/
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Country Code National Authority Implementing Law National Register of producers of EEE Producer Responsibility 
Organisations (PROs)/ 

Producer Collective Scheme(s) 

Czech 
Republic 

CZ Ministry of Environment 

Vrsovicka 65 

10010 Prague 10 (Waste Management 

Departement) 

Act no. 185/2001 Coll. On Waste 

Decree no. 352/2005 Coll. On WEEE 

www.mzp.cz/en/waste eee 1. Asekol s.r.o. 

2. EKOLAMP s.r.o. 

3. Elektrowin a.s 

4. REMA Systém a. s. 

5. RETELA, s.r.o. 

6. Bren, s.r.o. 

7. System for PV panels 

Overview: 

www.mzp.cz/en/collective 

systems 

 

 
Denmark DK Ministry of Environment and Food in 

Denmark 

Slotholmsgade 12 

DK-1216 Copenhagen K 

mfvm@mfvm.dk | www.mfvm.dk 

 

The Danish Environmental Protection 

Agency 

Tolderlundsvej 5 

5000 Odense C, Denmark  

impeksp@mst.dk 

www.mst.dk 

Tel. +45 7254 4000 

WEEE national authority: 

Danish EPA – Cicular Economy & 

Waste,  

joaff@mst.dk 
RoHS national authority: 

Danish EPA - Chemicals, 

kemikalier@mst.dk 

WEEE Statutory Order no. 148 of 8 February 

2018 on placing on the market of electrical and electronic 

equipment and management of waste electrical and 

electronic equipment.  

https://www.retsinformation.dk/Forms/R0710.aspx?id=198

420 

 

RoHS is implemented in the Statutory Order 1331 of 17 

November 2016 limiting the import and sale of electrical 

and electronic equipment containing certain dangerous 

substances. Link to this regulation (in Danish): 

https://www.retsinformation.dk/Forms/R0710.aspx 
?id=184564 

DPA-System, Vesterbrogade 

6D, 4., 

DK-1780 København V, Tel. +45 39155161, 

 

E-mail: info@dpa-system.dk,  

www.dpa-system.dk 

  
 

1. Elretur 

2. ERP Recycling 

3. LWF 

4. Recipo 

5. RENE AG 

 

http://www.mzp.cz/en/waste%20eee
http://www.mzp.cz/en/collective_systems
http://www.mzp.cz/en/collective_systems
http://www.mzp.cz/en/collective_systems
mailto:mfvm@mfvm.dk
http://www.mfvm.dk/
mailto:impeksp@mst.dk
http://www.mst.dk/
mailto:joaff@mst.dk
mailto:kemikalier@mst.dk
https://www.retsinformation.dk/Forms/R0710.aspx?id=198420
https://www.retsinformation.dk/Forms/R0710.aspx?id=198420
https://www.retsinformation.dk/Forms/R0710.aspx?id=184564
https://www.retsinformation.dk/Forms/R0710.aspx?id=184564
mailto:info@dpa-system.dk
http://www.dpa-system.dk/
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Country Code National Authority Implementing Law National Register of producers of EEE Producer Responsibility 
Organisations (PROs)/ 

Producer Collective Scheme(s) 

Estonia EE Ministry of Environment 

Narva mnt 7A, 15172 Tallinn 

www.envir.ee 

• Jäätmeseadus (Waste Act); 

• Vabariigi Valitsuse 20.04.2009 määrus nr 65 ”Elektri- 

ja elektroonikaseadmetest tekkinud jäätmete 

kogumise või kõrvaldamise nõuded ja sihtarvude 

saavutamise tähtajad” (Regulation of Government; 

requirements for collection, collection rate, recovery 

targets); 

• Keskkonnaministri 09.02.2005 määrus nr 9 ”Elektri- ja 

elektroonikaseadmete romude käitlusnõuded” 

(Regulation of Minister of Environment; WEEE 

treatment requirements); 

• Keskkonnaministri 27.04.2009 määrus nr 21 „Elektri- 

ja elektroonikaseadmete märgistamise viis ja kord“ 

(Regulation of Minister of the Environment; EEE 

labelling); 

• Keskkonnaministri 06.04.2011 määrus nr 24 „Teabe 

esitamise tähtaegade täpsustatud loetelu elektri- ja 

elektroonikaseadmete kategooriate lõikes“ 

(Regulation of Minister of Environment; visible fee). 

• All information in English: http://www.envir.ee/en/weee 

• Jäätmeseadus; 

• National Producer Register: Vabariigi Valitsuse 

28.02.2019 määrus nr 13 ”Probleemtooteregistri 

põhimäärus” (Regulation of Government No. 13, 

28.02.2019, „Statutes of Register of Products of 

Concern“); 

Authorized body of National Producer 

Register: 

Estonian Environment Agency (EEIC) , 

Mustamäe tee 33, 10616 Tallinn, 

http://proto.envir.ee 

https://www.keskkonnaagentuur.ee/  

1) MTÜ EES-Ringlus 

www.eesringlus.ee; 

2) MTÜ Eesti Elektroonikaromu 

www.elektroonikaromu.ee; 

3) OÜ Ekogaisma Eesti 

www.ekogaisma.ee (only lamps) 

 

http://www.envir.ee/
http://www.envir.ee/en/weee
http://proto.envir.ee/
https://www.keskkonnaagentuur.ee/
http://www.eesringlus.ee/
http://www.elektroonikaromu.ee/
http://www.ekogaisma.ee/
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Organisations (PROs)/ 

Producer Collective Scheme(s) 

Finland FI Centre for Economic 

Development, Transport and the 

Environment for Pirkanmaa 

Po Box 297 (Yliopistonkatu 38) FIN-

33101 TAMPERE 

Waste Act 646/2011 (chapter 6) on Producer 

Responsibility 

www.finlex.fi/fi/laki/kaannokset/2011/en20110646. 

pdf 

WEEE Decree VnA 519/2014 

Valtioneuvoston asetus sähkö- ja 

elektroniikkalaiteromusta 

http://www.finlex.fi/fi/laki/alkup/2014/20140519.pdf 

Centre for Economic Development, 

Transport and the Environment for 

Pirkanmaa 

Po Box 297 (Yliopistonkatu 38) FIN-33101 

TAMPERE 

Serty ry www.serty.fi 

Flip ry www.elker.fi 

Selt ry www.elker.fi 

ICT ry www.elker.fi 

ERP Finland 

www.erp- recycling.fi 

France FR Ministère de la Transition 

Ecologique et Solidaire (MTES) 

246, boulevard Saint-Germain 75007 

Paris 

WEEE and ROHS regulations available on: 

https://www.ecologique-solidaire.gouv.fr/dechets-

dequipements-electriques-et-electroniques  

ADEME (www.ademe.fr) 
 
https://www.syderep.ademe.fr/  

ESR: 

http://www.es-r.fr  

Ecologic : 

http://www.ecologic-france.com    

 

PV CYCLE France  

(Photovoltaic Panels) : 

http://www.pvcycle.fr 

 

Screlec  

(Professional Ink cartridges) 

www.screlec.fr  

 

http://www.finlex.fi/fi/laki/kaannokset/2011/en20110646.pdf
http://www.finlex.fi/fi/laki/kaannokset/2011/en20110646.pdf
http://www.finlex.fi/fi/laki/alkup/2014/20140519
http://www.serty.fi/
http://www.elker.fi/
http://www.elker.fi/
http://www.elker.fi/
http://www.erp-/
http://www.erp-recycling.fi/
https://www.ecologique-solidaire.gouv.fr/dechets-dequipements-electriques-et-electroniques
https://www.ecologique-solidaire.gouv.fr/dechets-dequipements-electriques-et-electroniques
http://www.ademe.fr/
https://www.syderep.ademe.fr/
http://www.es-r.fr/
http://www.ecologic-france.com/
http://www.ecologic-france.com/
http://www.pvcycle.fr/
http://www.screlec.fr/
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Producer Collective Scheme(s) 

Germany DE 

Federal Ministry for the Environment, 

Nature Conservation and Nuclear Safety 

(BMU) 

Division WR II 3 “Sector-based product 

responsibility” 

P.O.Box 12 06 29, D-53048 Bonn 

www.bmu.de  

Federal Environment Agency (UBA) 

• Section III 1.6 “Product responsibility”, 

• Section III 1.2 “Legal matters, 

Implementation of Packaging Act, 

EEE Act, Batteries Act” 

  

P.O.Box 14 06, D-06813 Dessau 

www.uba.de 

Elektro- und Elektronikgeraetegesetz (Electrical and 

Electronic 

Equipment Act - ElektroG) vom 20.10.2015 

National Producer Register: 

Stiftung Elektro-Altgeraete-Register (EAR) 

Nordostpark 72, 90411 Nürnberg, Germany 

www.stiftung-ear.de 

None 

Greece EL Ministry of Environment and Energy 

General Secretariat for the Coordination of 

Waste Management  

Directorate on Waste Management  

147, Patission str. 

11251 Athens, Greece 

 

E-mail:  
g.mantzava@prv.ypeka.gr, 
a.karpodini@prv.ypeka.gr 
 
Tel.: +30 210 8653328, 8628115 
Fax: +30 210 8662968 
 
Web-site: www.ypeka.gr 

Legal act for the transposition of WEEE2 Directive: 

Common Ministerial Decision 

Η.Π.23615/651/Ε.103, published in OJG No B 

1184 on 9.5.2014) 

available (in Greek) through: 

http://www.eoan.gr/uploads/files/274/fa6d8b4516f 

e4ad9998285ddf1b2330138bbcd5c.pdf 

National Producers Register: 

Common Ministerial Decision 181504/2016, published 

in OJG No B 2454 on 9.8.2016 

available (in Greek) through: 

http://www.eoan.gr/uploads/files/435/448af12060c 
99cdf8e0dc1 d54e51fead0b1a2098.pdf 

Common Ministerial Decision 892/2017, published in 

OJG and No B 538 on 22.2.2017  

available (in Greek) through: 
https://www.eoan.gr/uploads/files/481/505a1ce85 

661571520e9a0ed8cfc5eff147251 e0.pdf 

Body in charge of the register:  

HELLENIC RECYCLING AGENCY (HRA) 

147, Patission str. 

11251 Athens, Greece 

Tel: (+30) 210 8647420 

Fax: (+30) 210 8665988 

E-mail: info@eoan.gr, 

m.papadaki@eoan.gr 
www.eoan.gr 

National Producers Register (NPR): 

register@eoan.gr 

http://empa.eoan.gr/login.php 

1) APPLIANCES 

RECYCLING SA 

Address: Sygrou Av. & 

Charokopou 2, Kallithea, 

PC 17671, Athens, Greece  

Τel: (+30) 210 5319780, 

210 5319762-5 

Fax: (+30) 210 5319766  

e-mail: info@electrocycle.gr 

2) FOTOKIKLOSI SA 

Address: Tatoiou 349,  

PC 136 77, Acharnes, Greece 

Tel: (+30) 210 4831164  

(+30) 210 4837517  

e-mail: info@fotokiklosi.gr 

 

http://www.bmu.de/
http://www.uba.de/
http://www.stiftung-ear.de/
mailto:g.mantzava@prv.ypeka.gr
mailto:a.karpodini@prv.ypeka.gr
http://www.ypeka.gr/
http://www.eoan.gr/uploads/files/274/fa6d8b4516fe4ad9998285ddf1b2330138bbcd5c.pdf
http://www.eoan.gr/uploads/files/274/fa6d8b4516fe4ad9998285ddf1b2330138bbcd5c.pdf
http://www.eoan.gr/uploads/files/435/448af12060c99cdf8e0dc1d54e51fead0b1a2098.pdf
http://www.eoan.gr/uploads/files/435/448af12060c99cdf8e0dc1d54e51fead0b1a2098.pdf
https://www.eoan.gr/uploads/files/481/505a1ce85
mailto:info@eoan.gr
http://www.eoan.gr/
mailto:register@eoan.gr
http://empa.eoan.gr/login.php
mailto:info@electrocycle.gr
mailto:info@fotokiklosi.gr
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Producer Collective Scheme(s) 

Hungary HU Ministry for Innovation and Technology  

State Secretariat for Construction and 

Infrastructural Environment   

Fő u. 44-50 

H-1011 Budapest  

 

Post address: 

Pf. 1. 

H-1014 Budapest 

 

Telephone: +36 1 795-1700 

E-Mail: ugyfelszolgalat@itm.gov.hu  

Web: 

https://www.kormany.hu/hu/innovacios-es-

technologiai-miniszterium  

WEEE legislation (in Hungarian) available on: 

http://net.iogtar.hu/ir/gen/hiegy doc.cgi?docid=A1 

400197.KOR 

 

RoHS legislation (in Hungarian) available on: 

http://net.iogtar.hu/ir/gen/hiegy doc.cgi?docid=A1 

200374.KOR 

 

Government Office for Pest County  

Department for Environment and Nature 

Protection 

Unit for National Waste Management and 

Product Fee 

 

Mészáros u. 58/A 

H-1016 Budapest 

 

Post address: 

Pf. 675. 

H-1539 Budapest 

 

E-Mail: 

Belfoldihulladekgazdalkodas@pest.gov.hu  

Telephone: +36 1 224 9111 

 

Web: http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/pes 

t/szervezeti-egysegek-

elerhetosegei/kornyezetvedelmi-es- 

termeszetvedelmi-foosztaly/belfoldi-

hulladekgazdalkodasi-es-termekdij- 

osztaly 

Register: 

http://web.okir.hu/sse/?group=HNYR  

 

Electro-Coord Magyarország 
Nonprofit Kft. 

www.electro-coord.hu 

Electro-Waste Nonprofit 
Közhasznú Kft. 

www.electrowaste.hu 

CCR Relecta Nonprofit  Kft. 

www.ccr-revlog.hu 

 

See also list of registered 
schemes: 

www.kormanyhivatal.hudownload
/9/0c/43000/Elektomos-es-
elektronikai-hulladek-hassnoitast-
kozvetito-nenve2etck.xlsx 

 

State collective scheme:  

www.szelektivinfo.hu  

 

 

 

mailto:ugyfelszolgalat@itm.gov.hu
https://www.kormany.hu/hu/innovacios-es-technologiai-miniszterium
https://www.kormany.hu/hu/innovacios-es-technologiai-miniszterium
http://net.jogtar.hu/jr/gen/hjegy_doc.cgi?docid=A1400197.KOR
http://net.jogtar.hu/jr/gen/hjegy_doc.cgi?docid=A1400197.KOR
http://net.jogtar.hu/jr/gen/hjegy_doc.cgi?docid=A1200374.KOR
http://net.jogtar.hu/jr/gen/hjegy_doc.cgi?docid=A1200374.KOR
mailto:Belfoldihulladekgazdalkodas@pest.gov.hu
http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/pest/szervezeti-egysegek-elerhetosegei/kornyezetvedelmi-es-termeszetvedelmi-foosztaly/belfoldi-hulladekgazdalkodasi-es-termekdij-osztaly
http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/pest/szervezeti-egysegek-elerhetosegei/kornyezetvedelmi-es-termeszetvedelmi-foosztaly/belfoldi-hulladekgazdalkodasi-es-termekdij-osztaly
http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/pest/szervezeti-egysegek-elerhetosegei/kornyezetvedelmi-es-termeszetvedelmi-foosztaly/belfoldi-hulladekgazdalkodasi-es-termekdij-osztaly
http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/pest/szervezeti-egysegek-elerhetosegei/kornyezetvedelmi-es-termeszetvedelmi-foosztaly/belfoldi-hulladekgazdalkodasi-es-termekdij-osztaly
http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/pest/szervezeti-egysegek-elerhetosegei/kornyezetvedelmi-es-termeszetvedelmi-foosztaly/belfoldi-hulladekgazdalkodasi-es-termekdij-osztaly
http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/pest/szervezeti-egysegek-elerhetosegei/kornyezetvedelmi-es-termeszetvedelmi-foosztaly/belfoldi-hulladekgazdalkodasi-es-termekdij-osztaly
http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/pest/szervezeti-egysegek-elerhetosegei/kornyezetvedelmi-es-termeszetvedelmi-foosztaly/belfoldi-hulladekgazdalkodasi-es-termekdij-osztaly
http://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/pest/szervezeti-egysegek-elerhetosegei/kornyezetvedelmi-es-termeszetvedelmi-foosztaly/belfoldi-hulladekgazdalkodasi-es-termekdij-osztaly
http://web.okir.hu/sse/?group=HNYR
http://www.electro-coord.hu/
http://www.electrowaste.hu/
http://www.ccr-revlog.hu/
http://www.kormanyhivatal.hudownload/9/0c/43000/Elektomos-es-elektronikai-hulladek-hassnoitast-kozvetito-nenve2etck.xlsx
http://www.kormanyhivatal.hudownload/9/0c/43000/Elektomos-es-elektronikai-hulladek-hassnoitast-kozvetito-nenve2etck.xlsx
http://www.kormanyhivatal.hudownload/9/0c/43000/Elektomos-es-elektronikai-hulladek-hassnoitast-kozvetito-nenve2etck.xlsx
http://www.kormanyhivatal.hudownload/9/0c/43000/Elektomos-es-elektronikai-hulladek-hassnoitast-kozvetito-nenve2etck.xlsx
http://www.szelektivinfo.hu/
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Country Code National Authority Implementing Law National Register of producers of EEE Producer Responsibility 
Organisations (PROs)/ 

Producer Collective Scheme(s) 

Ireland IE Department of Communications, 

Climate Action and Environment 

Newtown Road 

Wexford, Y35 AP90 

Ireland 

www.dccae.ie 

Email: pri@dccae.gov.ie 

Enforced by: 

Environmental Protection Agency 

PO Box 3000 

Johnstown Castle Estate 

Wexford, Y35 W821 

Ireland 

www.epa.ie/enforcement/prod/ 

www.epa.ie/enforcement/weee/ 

www.epa.ie/enforcement/rohs/ 

Email: info@epa.ie or weee@epa.ie 

wastestatistics@epa.ie 

European Union (Waste Electrical and Electronic 

Equipment) Regulations 2014- S.I. No. 149 of 

2014. 

http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/eli/2014/si/149/mad 

e/en/print 

The National Producer Registration Body 

Unit 47, Block 5 

Northwood Court 

Santry 

Dublin 9, D09 FY88 

Ireland 

 

www.producerregister.ie 

 

Email: info@producerregister.ie 

Tel: +353 1 5522606 

Fax: +353 1 5618058 

WEEE Ireland 

www.weeeireland.ie 

ERP Ireland www.erp-recycling.ie 

Italy IT Ministry for the Environment, 
Land and Sea 

http://www.minambiente.it 

ISPRA - Institute for 

Environmental Protection and 

Research 

http://www.isprambiente.it 

Decree n. 49/2014 on WEEE management - transposition 

of WEEE directive 2 

http://www.gazzettaufficiale.it/eli/id/2014/03/28/14 
G00064/sg 

WEEE national register 
Web-site: www.registroaee.it 

Coordinator center of Producer 

collective schemes 

www.cdcraee.it 

 

http://www.dccae.ie/
mailto:pri@dccae.gov.ie
http://www.epa.ie/enforcement/prod/
http://www.epa.ie/enforcement/weee/
http://www.epa.ie/enforcement/rohs/
mailto:info@epa.ie
mailto:weee@epa.ie
http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/eli/2014/si/149/made/en/print
http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/eli/2014/si/149/made/en/print
http://www.producerregister.ie/
mailto:info@producerregister.ie
http://www.weeeireland.ie/
http://www.erp-recycling.ie/
http://www.minambiente.it/
http://www.isprambiente.it/
http://www.gazzettaufficiale.it/eli/id/2014/03/28/14G00064/sg
http://www.gazzettaufficiale.it/eli/id/2014/03/28/14G00064/sg
http://www.registroaee.it/
http://www.cdcraee.it/
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Country Code National Authority Implementing Law National Register of producers of EEE Producer Responsibility 
Organisations (PROs)/ 

Producer Collective Scheme(s) 

Latvia LV Ministry of Environmental Protection 

and Regional Development 

25, Peldu Str. 

LV-1494 

Riga 

www.varam.gov.lv 

http://www.varam.gov.lv/lat/likumdosana/normativi 

e akti/?doc=14567 

umd.htm 

http://www.elektroregistrs.lv/ “Zala Josta”, Ltd. - 

www.zalajosta.lv 

JSC “Latvijas Ζalais punkts” 

- www.zalais.lv  

Eco Point Ltd. 

www.epoint.lv  

Eko Riga Ltd.  

www.ekoriga.lv  

Lithuania LT Ministry of Environment of the 

Republic of Lithuania 

Jakšto str. 4 

LT-01105 Vilnius 

Lithuania 

Phone:+370 5 2663659 fax.: +370 5 

2663663 e-mail: info@am.lt 

http://www.am.lt 

Amendment No. XI-1892 to the Law on Waste 

Management, adopted on 22/12/2011; 

• Amendment No. 936 to the Government Resolution No. 

61 on Rules for Preparation and Implementation of Bank 

Guarantee, Insurance or other Agreements, ensuring that 

WEEE Management will be Financed, as well for 

Accumulation, Usage and Refund of Resources Received 

based on these Agreements and WEEE management 

targets, adopted on 18/07/2012; 

• Order of the Minister of Environment No. D1 481 on 

Rules on Management of WEEE, adopted on 10/09/2004 

(amendments adopted by the Orders of the Minister of 

Environment No. D1 -395 on 16/08/2005, No. D1-300 on 

20/06/2006, No. D1- 676 on 17/12/2007, No.D1-174 on 

04/03/2010, No.D1-574 on 28/06/2010, No.D1-31 on 

13/01/2012, No.D1-565 on 02/07/2012); 

• Order of the Minister of Environment No. D1 291 on 

Rules on Registration of producers and importers, 

adopted on 27/05/2009; 

• Order of the Minister of Environment No. D1-290 on 

Accounting and Reporting on Marketed 

Products and Waste Management, adopted on 

27/05/2009. 

Legislation is available in Lithuanian language only. 

 

 

Environmental Protection Agency 

http://gamta.lt   

Phone.: +370 706 62008  

e-mail: aaa@aaa.am.lt 

1) Association of electronic 

distributors “EEPA” 

http://www.epa.lt 

Director Mr. Linas 

Ivanauskas 

Mob.: +37 0 578 5 8 584          

fax: +370 5 2729985                  

e-mail: bendras@epa.lt 

2) The Organization of 

Electronics Producers and 

Importers http://www.eei.lt 

Director Mr. Alfredas 

Skinulis 

Mob: +370 67330915 

Ph./fax: +370 5 2730084 e-mail: 

info@eei.lt 

 

 

http://www.varam.gov.lv/
http://www.varam.gov.lv/lat/likumdosana/normativie_akti/?doc=14567%20umd.htm
http://www.varam.gov.lv/lat/likumdosana/normativie_akti/?doc=14567%20umd.htm
http://www.varam.gov.lv/lat/likumdosana/normativie_akti/?doc=14567%20umd.htm
http://www.elektroregistrs.lv/
http://www.zalajosta.lv/
http://www.zalajosta.lv/
http://www.zalais.lv/
http://www.epoint.lv/
http://www.ekoriga.lv/
mailto:info@am.lt
http://www.am.lt/
http://gamta.lt/
mailto:aaa@aaa.am.lt
http://www.epa.lt/
mailto:directorius@epa.lt
http://www.eei.lt/
mailto:info@eei.lt
mailto:info@eei.lt
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Country Code National Authority Implementing Law National Register of producers of EEE Producer Responsibility 
Organisations (PROs)/ 

Producer Collective Scheme(s) 

Luxembourg LU Administration de l'Environnement 

1, Avenue du Rock’n Roll 

L-4361 Esch/Alzette 

Luxembourg 

Règlement grand-ducal du 30 juillet 2013 relatif aux 

déchets d’équipements électriques et électroniques https://www.aev.etat.lu/e_RA.php 

ECOTREL: www.ecotrel.lu 

Malta MT Environment and Resources 

Authority, (ERA) 

Hexagon House, Spencer Hill, Marsa, 

MRS 1441, 

Malta 

http://www.era.org.mt/ 

Malta Competition and Consumer 

Affairs Authority, (MCCAA) 

www.mccaa.org.mt 

Subsidiary Legislation 549.89 - the Waste Management 

(Electrical and Electronic Equipment) Regulations as 

published by Legal Notice 204 of 2014 and amended by 

Legal Notice 232 of 2015 [Click Here] 

Subsidiary Legislation 427.57 - Restriction of Use of 

Hazardous Substances in Electrical and Electronic 

Equipment Regulations as published by Legal Notice 84 

of 2013, amended by Legal Notices 118 of 2014 and 39 of 

2015 [Click Here] and 391 of 2016. 

Register for producers of EEE is accessible 

at: 

http://era.org.mt/e n/Pages/WEEE .as 

px 

WEEE Recycle (GreenPak Coop 
Society Ltd) 
http://www.weee.com.mt/ 

WEEE Malta Ltd 
http://www.weeemalta.org/ 

Netherlands NL Ministry of Infrastructure and Water 

Management 

DG Environment and 

International 

PO Box 20901 

NL - 2500 EX Den Haag 

www.minienw.nl 

https://www.ilent.nl/onderwerpen/leefomgeving/afv 

al/producentenverantwoordeliikheid/elektronische 

apparatuur/ 

 

https://www.afvalcirculair.nl/onderwerpen/afvalregelgeving

/landingspagina/elektr(on)ische/   

Nationaal (W)EEE Register: 
Baron de Coubertinlaan 7 
2719 EN Zoetermeer 
Email: info@weee-register.nl 
Telephone: +31 79 7600 680 
 
http://www.nationaalweeeregister.nl/english
/home/ (in English) 
 

http://www.pvcycle.org 

http://www.stichtingrta.nl/ 

http://www.nvmp.nl/  

http://www.weee.nl/  

www.stichtingzrn.nl/en  

Norway NO Norwegian Environment Agency 

Pb 5672 Sluppen, 

7485 Trondheim, 

Norway 

Link to the national regulation regarding WEEE: 

http://lovdata.no/dokument/SF/forskrift/2004-06- 

01-930/KAPITTEL 1#KAPITTEL 1 

Produsentansvar c/o Norwegian 

Environmen Agency 

Pb, 5672 Sluppen, 7485 Trundheim Norway  

http://www.eeregisteret.no/ShowHTM 

L.aspx?file=Hjem.htm (in Norwegian) 

http://www.eeregisteret.no/ShowHTM 
L.aspx?file=English.htm (in English) 
 
 

ERP Norway AS  

http://www.erp-recycling.no/ 

Norsirk AS (former Elretur AS) 
http://www.norsirk.no/ 

Renas AS:  

http://www.renas.no/ 

Recìpo AS: 

www.recipo.com 

Serva AS:  

www.serva.no 

https://www.aev.etat.lu/e_RA.php
http://www.ecotrel.lu/
http://www.era.org.mt/
http://www.mccaa.org.mt/
http://www.justiceservices.gov.mt/DownloadDocument.aspx?app=lom&itemid=11552&l=1
http://www.justiceservices.gov.mt/DownloadDocument.aspx?app=lom&itemid=10793&l=1
http://era.org.mt/en/Pages/WEEE.aspx
http://era.org.mt/en/Pages/WEEE.aspx
http://www.weee.com.mt/
http://www.weeemalta.org/
http://www.minienw.nl/
https://www.ilent.nl/onderwerpen/leefomgeving/afval/producentenverantwoordelijkheid/elektronische_apparatuur/
https://www.ilent.nl/onderwerpen/leefomgeving/afval/producentenverantwoordelijkheid/elektronische_apparatuur/
https://www.ilent.nl/onderwerpen/leefomgeving/afval/producentenverantwoordelijkheid/elektronische_apparatuur/
https://www.afvalcirculair.nl/onderwerpen/afvalregelgeving/landingspagina/elektr(on)ische/
https://www.afvalcirculair.nl/onderwerpen/afvalregelgeving/landingspagina/elektr(on)ische/
http://www.nationaalweeeregister.nl/english/home/
http://www.nationaalweeeregister.nl/english/home/
http://www.pvcycle.org/
http://www.stichtingrta.nl/
http://www.nvmp.nl/
http://www.weee.nl/
http://www.stichtingzrn.nl/en
http://lovdata.no/dokument/SF/forskrift/2004-06-01-930/KAPITTEL_1%23KAPITTEL_1
http://lovdata.no/dokument/SF/forskrift/2004-06-01-930/KAPITTEL_1%23KAPITTEL_1
http://www.eeregisteret.no/ShowHTML.aspx?file=Hjem.htm
http://www.eeregisteret.no/ShowHTML.aspx?file=Hjem.htm
http://www.eeregisteret.no/ShowHTML.aspx?file=English.htm
http://www.eeregisteret.no/ShowHTML.aspx?file=English.htm
http://www.erp-recycling.no/
http://www.elretur.no/
http://www.renas.no/
http://www.recipo.com/
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Country Code National Authority Implementing Law National Register of producers 
of EEE 

Producer Responsibility Organisations 
(PROs)/ 

Producer Collective Scheme(s) 

Poland PL Ministry of the Environment  

Department of Waste Management 

www.mos.gov.pl 

 

Chief Inspectorate of Environmental 

Protection 

Department of Waste Management 

52/54 Wawelska St. 

00-922 Warsaw 

www.gios.gov.pl  

 

Act on electric and electronic equipment of 11 September 
2015 (O.J. of 2018 item 1466)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Register:  

www.Rejestr-bdo.mos.gov/pl 

https://bdo.mos.gov.pl/  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. CCR RELECTRA Organizacja 
Odzysku Sprzętu Elektrycznego i 
Elektronicznego S.A. 
Address: Al. Niepodległości 124 / 18, 
02-577 Warszawa 

2. ERP Polska Organizacja Odzysku 
Sprzętu Elektrycznego i 
Elektronicznego i Organizacja 
Odzysku Opakowań S.A.  
Address: Żurawia 32 / 34, 00-515 
Warszawa 

3. ASEKOL PL Organizacja Odzysku 
Sprzętu Elektrycznego i 
Elektronicznego S.A. 
Address: 17 Stycznia 56,  02-146 
Warszawa 

4. ElektroEko Organizacja Odzysku 
Sprzętu Elektrycznego i 
Elektronicznego S.A. 
Address: Łopuszańska 95, 02-457 
Warszawa 

5. Biosystem Elektrorecykling 
Organizacja Odzysku Sprzętu 
Elektrycznego i Elektronicznego 
Address: ul. Wodna 4, 30-556 Kraków 

6. AURAEKO Organizacja Odzysku 
Sprzętu Elektrycznego i 
Elektronicznego S.A. 
Address: Wincentego Rzymowskiego 
30, 02-697 Warszawa 

7. TOM Organizacja Odzysku Sprzętu 
Elektrycznego i Elektronicznego S.A., 
Address: Pomorska 112 70-812 
Szczecin 

8. ELECTRO-SYSTEM Organizacja 
Odzysku Sprzętu Elektrycznego i 
Elektronicznego S.A.  Address: 
Zawodzie 18, 02-981 Warszawa 
    

 

http://www.mos.gov.pl/
http://www.gios.gov.pl/
http://www.rejestr-bdo.mos.gov/pl
https://bdo.mos.gov.pl/
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Country Code National Authority Implementing Law National Register of producers of 
EEE 

Producer Responsibility 
Organisations (PROs)/ 

Producer Collective Scheme(s) 

Portugal PT Agência Portuguesa do Ambiente 

Rua da Murgueira, 9 – Zambujal- 

Alfragide 

Ap. 7585  

2610-124 Amadora 

Tel: 21 472 82 00 

Fax: 21 471 90 74 

e-mail: geral@apambiente.pt 

 

www.apambiente.pt 

Decree-Law no. 152-D/2017, dated 11th December Agência Portuguesa do Ambiente 

www.apambiente.pt  

 

The register is now with the national 

authority. 

 

 

Platform for the register: 

https://siliamb.apambiente,pt 

 

Link to additional information for the 

register: 

https://apoiosiliamb.apambiente.pt/ 

Amb3E - Associação Portuguesa 

de Gestão de Resíduos 

e-mail: amb3e@amb3e.pt  

Tel: 21 416 90 20  

www.amb3e.pt 

 

ERP - Portugal - Associação 

Gestora de Resíduos 

e-mail: info@erp-portugal.pt  

Tel: 21 911 96 30  

www.erp-recycling.pt 

 

WEEECYCLE- - Associação de 

produtores de EEE 

e-mail: geral@weeecycle.pt 

Tel: 21 934 750 131 

www.weeecycle.pt 

Romania RO Ministry of Environment  

12 Libertatii avenue, sec.5, Bucharest,  

Romania 

 www.mmediu.ro  

www.deseurielectrice.ro 

 

 Ministry of Economy 

152 Calea Victoriei 71101 Bucharest, 

Romania 

http://economie.gov.ro/ 

 

 Governmental Emergency Ordinance no 5/2015 on waste 
electrical and electronic equipment, OUG 44/2019 

 Order no. 1494 /846 /2016 approving the procedure and 
criteria for granting the operating license, reviewing, 
annualizing and canceling the operating license of the 
collective organizations and approving the operating plan 
for the producers who fulfill their obligations individually, 
granting the license to the representatives as well as the 
composition and attributions of the licensing committee for 
the management of electrical waste and electronic 
equipment.  

 Order no. 1441/2011 establishing the methodology for 
organizing and managing financial guarantee for 
producers of electrical and electronic equipment. 

 Order no. 556/435/191/2006 on the specific mark applied 
to electrical and electronic equipment placed on the 
market after 31 December 2006. 

Body in charge of the register: 

National Environmental Protection 

Agency (NEPA): 

http://www.anpm.ro 

 

 

1. Ecotic 

2. CCR 

3. Recolamp 

4. RoRec 

5. Environ 

6. Ecopoint 

7. Ecomold 

8. Eco Lighting Collect 

9. Eco OHE 

10. Respo DEEE 

  Bodies in charge of the market 

surveillance: 

National Environmental Guard 

78 Unirii avenue, bl.J2, sector 3, 

Bucharest 

http://www.gnm.ro/ 

 

National Authority for Consumer 

Protection 

5 Georges Clemenceau street, sector 1 

Bucharest 

www.anpc.ro 

Order 269/2019 regarding the approval of the procedure for 
registration and reporting  

 http://www.mmediu.ro/categorie/c
omisie-deee/213 
 

 

mailto:geral@apambiente.pt
http://www.apambiente.pt/
http://www.apambiente.pt/
https://siliamb.apambiente,pt/
https://apoiosiliamb.apambiente.pt/
mailto:%20amb3e@amb3e.pt
http://www.amb3e.pt/
mailto:info@erp-portugal.pt
http://www.erp-recycling.pt/
mailto:%20geral@weeecycle.pt
http://www.weeecycle.pt/
http://www.mmediu.ro/
http://www.deseurielectrice.ro/
http://economie.gov.ro/
http://www.anpm.ro/
http://www.gnm.ro/
http://www.anpc.ro/
http://www.mmediu.ro/categorie/comisie-deee/213
http://www.mmediu.ro/categorie/comisie-deee/213
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Country Code National Authority Implementing Law National Register of producers of EEE Producer Responsibility 
Organisations (PROs)/ 

Producer Collective Scheme(s) 

Slovakia SK Ministry of Environment of the 

Slovak Republic 

Waste Management Department Nám. 

Ľ. Štúra 1 

812 35 Bratislava http://www.minzp.sk/ 

 

Act on waste Nr. 79/2015 Coll. 

Decree Nr. 373/2015 Coll. 

Decree Nr. 371/2015 Coll. 

Decree Nr. 366/2015 Coll. 

Ministry of Environment of the Slovak 

Republic 

Waste Management Department 

Nám. Ľ. Štúra 1 

812 35 Bratislava 

URL: http://elektro.sazp.sk/ 

http://www.minzp.sk/files/sekcia-
enviromentalneho-hodnotenia-
riadenia/odpady-a-obaly/registre-
a-zoznamy/zoznam-vydanych-
autorizacii-ozv-eez.pdf 
 

Slovenia SI Ministry of the Environment and 

Spatial Planning 

Dunajska 48 

1000- Ljubljana gp.mop@gov.si 

Decree on waste electrical and electronic equipment 

(Official Journal of RS 55 /15 and 

47/16) 

NATIONAL PRODUCER 

REGISTER: 

Activities of the register are divided within 

the Ministry of the Environment/ 

Environmental Agency and Financial 

Administration. In accordance with the 

national WEEE legislation only Slovene 

legal entities can register. 

Environmental Agency of the 

Republic of Slovenia: 

Vojkova 1b 

1000 Ljubljana 

Web: http://www.arso.gov.si 

Contact person: Ms. Janja Podakar Email: 

janja.podakar@gov.si 

Producers have to register and announce 

the start of their operation also with the 

Financial Administration of Republic of 

Slovenia and report them sales data 

(quantity of EEE placed on the market). 

Producer Collective 

Schemes: 

- Zeos, ravnanje z električno in 

elektronsko opremo d.o.o. 

(www.zeos.si) 

- Slopak d..o.o, (www.slopak.si) 

- Interseroh d.o.o. 

(www.interseroh-slo.si) 

- Trigana d.o.o 

- Recikel d.o.o  

www.recikel.si  

 

http://www.minzp.sk/
http://elektro.sazp.sk/
http://www.minzp.sk/files/sekcia-enviromentalneho-hodnotenia-riadenia/odpady-a-obaly/registre-a-zoznamy/zoznam-vydanych-autorizacii-ozv-eez.pdf
http://www.minzp.sk/files/sekcia-enviromentalneho-hodnotenia-riadenia/odpady-a-obaly/registre-a-zoznamy/zoznam-vydanych-autorizacii-ozv-eez.pdf
http://www.minzp.sk/files/sekcia-enviromentalneho-hodnotenia-riadenia/odpady-a-obaly/registre-a-zoznamy/zoznam-vydanych-autorizacii-ozv-eez.pdf
http://www.minzp.sk/files/sekcia-enviromentalneho-hodnotenia-riadenia/odpady-a-obaly/registre-a-zoznamy/zoznam-vydanych-autorizacii-ozv-eez.pdf
http://www.minzp.sk/files/sekcia-enviromentalneho-hodnotenia-riadenia/odpady-a-obaly/registre-a-zoznamy/zoznam-vydanych-autorizacii-ozv-eez.pdf
mailto:gp.mop@gov.si
http://www.arso.gov.si/
mailto:%20janja.podakar@gov.si
mailto:%20janja.podakar@gov.si
http://www.zeos.si/
http://www.slopak.si/
http://www.interseroh-slo.si/
http://www.recikel.si/
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Country Code National Authority Implementing Law National Register of producers of EEE Producer Responsibility 
Organisations (PROs)/ 

Producer Collective Scheme(s) 

Spain ES Ministry of Ecological Transition  

Plaza de San Juan de la Cruz s/n, 

Madrid 28071  

 

Tel. +34 915976354 

 

Sub Deputy of Wastes: 

e-mail: buzon-sgr@miteco.es 

ROYAL DECREE 110/2015, of 20 February 2005 on 

wastes of electric and electronic equipments 

http://www.mapama.gob.es/es/calidad-y-evaluacion- 

ambiental/temas/prevencion-y-gestion- 

National Register of Electronics and 

Appliances Manufacturers 

 

Ministry of Industry,  Trade and Tourism  

P° de la Castellana, 160 

28071, Madrid 

raee_cm@minetur.es 
http://www.minetur.gob.es/es- 
ES/Paginas/index.aspx 

In transitional period of 

adaptation to the new conditions 

of Royal Decree 110/2015: 

http://www.mapama.gob.es/ 

es/calidad-y-evaluacion- 

ambiental/temas/prevencio 

n-y-gestion- 

residuos/flulos/responsabili 

dad-ampliada/#para14 

residuos/flujos/aparatos-electr/Royal-Decree-on- 

wastes-electronic-electric-equipments.aspx 

Sweden SE Swedish Environmental 

Protection Agency Naturvårdsverket 

SE-106 48 Stockholm 

eefraga@naturvardsverket.se  

Ordinance (2014:1075) on Producer 

Responsibility for Electrical and Electronic Equipment. 

http://www.regeringen.se/content/1/c6/04/70/12/c8 

8be157.pdf 

The Ordinance was dated 2014 and has been amended 

several times since then. For updated information please 

contact the Swedish EPA 

Electronic register (EE-register), accessible 

via Swedish EPA's homepage: 

www.naturvardsverket.se, has been 

working since 2007. 

http://eeb.naturvardsverket.se 

New Register in 1 January 2020  

EI - Kretsen (http://www.el- 

kretsen.se) 

Recipo AB ( https://recipo.se/) 

 

 

UK UK Department for Environment, 
Food and Rural Affairs (Defra), 

2 Masham street, London,  SW1P 4DF 

https://www.gov.uk/governmen 

UK Statutory Instrument 2013 No. 3113 (as amended) 

Enforced by: 

- The Environment Agency (for England): 

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/ 

Maintained by the appropriate environment 

agency. Details available at: 
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/electrical- 

Maintained by the appropriate 

environment agency. Register 

available at: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/ t/organisations/department-for- 

environment-food-rural-affairs 

and-electronic-equipment-eee- 

producer-responsibility environment-agency 

- The Scottish Environment Protection Agency : 

http://www.sepa.org.uk 

- Natural Resources Wales: https://naturalresources.wales 

- The Northern Ireland Environment Agency : 

https://www.nidirect.gov.uk/contacts/contacts- 

az/northern-ireland-environment-agency 
Regulatory Delivery 

https://www.gov.Uk/government/organisations/regulatory-

delivery 

statistics/weee- 

registered-producers- 

public-register 

 
Tel +44 (0) 20 7238 6951 
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